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SOUTHERN SANDOVAL COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL AUTHORITY 
 

IFB# 2024-02 – SUNSET CHANNEL IMPROVEMENTS 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

March 6, 2024 
 

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.  The information contained in this addendum shall be 

incorporated into the project bid and contract documents the same as if originally contained therein. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in Article 3 of the Bid Form in the space provided.  

Failure to acknowledge this addendum by any prospective bidder will render the bid non-responsive. 

 

1. QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
Q1: Keyed note 3 on plan sheets 17, 18, 19 and 21 calls out for a 48” Trash Rack on a 36” 

Manhole opening on a 72” Diameter Manhole. Can you provide a drawing that details how 
the manhole will be configured? 

 
A1: These manholes will include a standard flat top. Instead of a standard ring & cover, the 

contractor will install the TrashRax RS-48 (or approved equal) over the 36” opening per 
manufacturer’s specifications.   

 

 
Q2: Is there a designated staging area for the project? 
 
A2: The contractor may use SSCAFCA-owned property immediately north of the intersection 

of Tulip Rd. & Sunset Rd. as a staging area.   
 

 
Q3: What pipe materials are acceptable for use on this project? 
 
A3: SSCAFCA will allow the use of galvanized steel pipe, HDPE pipe, or reinforced concrete 

pipe with a Manning’s Roughness Coefficient of 0.013 (or less) and compliant with the 
provided APWA specifications.   
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Q4: Is there a designated Borrow area for the project? 
 
A4: The contractor may excavate the required material from a SSCAFCA property located at 

the Northwest corner of Unser Blvd. and Westside Blvd. 
 

 
Q5: Will the existing exposed utilities be relocated prior to construction? 
 
A5: SSCAFCA has been in communication with utility companies with the goal of having the 

utilities moved prior to construction.  The exact timing of utility relocation is currently 
unknown, however, SSCAFCA plans on starting construction in mid- to late-April.   

 
 
 
 

2. BID AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS - VOLUME 1 
• Bid Form – Article 9 was updated to include signatory lines. 

• Wage Rates were updated (3 pages total). 

• Page number references throughout the document were updated to reflect added 

pages. 

• The conformed document is available on the IFB 2024-02 website: IFB 2024-02 - Sunset 

Channel Improvements - SSCAFCA 

 
3. CONSTRUCTION PLANS 

 

• Sheets 1, 2, 12, 13, 14, 24 & 25 were revised and an updated plan set is available on the 

IFB 2024-02 website: IFB 2024-02 - Sunset Channel Improvements - SSCAFCA 

 
 
All other provisions of the Bid and Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum is 
hereby made a part of the Bid and Contract Documents to the same extent as those provisions 
contained in the originals. 
 
 
______________________________________   
Andrés Sanchez, PE 
SSCAFCA Design Services Director 
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